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TO:  President Gardiner and Members of the Town Council 
 
FROM:  Jill E. DiTommaso, PE 
  Deputy Town Manager 
 
DATE:  November 9, 2023 
 
RE:  Main Street Patching 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
Schererville Town Councilor Kevin Connelly recently reached out to the Town Manager with concerns about 
the pavement condition on Main Street. Mr. Anderson spoke with Schererville’s Director of Operations and 
provided him with an update on the design for the Main Street reconstruction project from Columbia 
Avenue to Hart Ditch. He also advised the Town’s intent to secure additional funding to reconstruct the 
remaining portion of Main Street from Hart Ditch to the Highland town line. This construction, however, 
will not begin for several years and the condition of the pavement in this area is poor.  
 
Methodology 
Public Works staff met with Schererville PW in September to walk the area and identify the worst sections 
to mill and repave. Milestone Contractors North, Inc. has provided a quote of $166,320 to complete the 
work. The figures below illustrate the scope of the work. 
 
Hart Ditch to Woodhollow 

 

 

Woodhollow to Cypress 
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An interlocal agreement has been proposed between Munster, Schererville, and Dyer to split the cost of the 
patching evenly between the three municipalities. The final cost to Munster would be $55,440.00. 
 
Dyer will contract with Milestone through their 2023 patching contract. As Schererville has provided most 
of the leg work regarding the design and scoping of the project, Munster will provide oversight during the 
construction. 
 
Recommendation 
By motion and voice vote, approve the interlocal agreement with Schererville and Dyer to patch Main Street 
between Hart Ditch and the Highland town line. 


